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Mrs. Theresa Scheer X nFormanT
" Routel. ~— - - R
New Haven, Missour! 63063 '

" Dear Mrs. Scheer: © e

‘ - Your letter of December 23rd, with euél&sdféé:;m =
has been received, and I want to thank you for the kind sentiments,

ou ressed,
you exp ohu E. |

o ~ While I wuld like to be of service, it will not be
possible for mwe to comfnent on the newspaper clippings you
enclosed. Pursuant 9‘) instructions of President Johnson, our s
| ) report containing th; results of our {nvestigation into the assass-
e ~ Ination of President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald
TR bas been forwarded t0 the Attorney General and to the Presidential .
T Commission. We have not made this report public nor made any
statements concerning it because the Commission has been charged
, with the responsibility to study all avallable information and make. -
'_.,aflndlnglnthlsmatter, ey
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" Your two clippings are belng returned. )
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Sincerely yours, . - ¢ . >

| 1. Edgar Hoowet - 4 e
| I__commro |
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- NOTE: Correspondent {s not identiffable in Bufiles. The two newsps:

clippings were letters to the editor and were concerned with the

assassination, 1 - accusing Oswald of being a communist, the other

o opposing this view,
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